Mike McNiven

Subject: RE: NP's 2011 Capital Budget Application - Proposed Schedule

————— Original Message-----

From: GYoung@nlh.nl.ca [mailto:GYoung@nlh.nl.ca]

Sent: August 6, 2010 9:14 AM

To: bsmith@pub.nl.ca

Cc: Cheryl Blundon (E-mail); Gerard Hayes (E-mail); Joseph Hutchings
(E-mail); Paul Coxworthy (E-mail); Thomas Johnson (E-mail)

Subject: Re: NP"s 2011 Capital Budget Application - Proposed Schedule

This is to confirm that Hydro will not be intervening in Newfoundland
Power®s 2011 Capital Budget application.

Regards,
Geoff

(Embedded image moved to Geoffrey P. Young
file: pic06334.jpg) Senior Legal Counsel

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - a Nalcor
Energy company

t. 709 737-1277 f. 709 737 1782

e. GYoung@nlh.nl.ca

w. www.nlh_nl_ca

From: Bobbi Smith <bsmith@pub.nl_ca>
To: "Gerard Hayes (E-mail)" <ghayes@newfoundlandpower.com>, "‘Thomas
Johnson (E-mail)"™ <tjohnson@odeaearle.nf.ca>, "Geoffrey

Young
(E-mail)" <gyoung@nlh.nl_ca>, "Paul Coxworthy (E-mail)"
<pcoxworthy@smss.com>, "Joseph Hutchings (E-mail)"
<jhutchings@pa-law.ca>

Cc: "Cheryl Blundon (E-mail)" <cblundon@pub.nl.ca>

Date: 07/27/2010 09:01 AM

Subject: NP"s 2011 Capital Budget Application - Proposed Schedule

Please see the attached correspondence in relation to the above-noted
matter.

Bobbi Smith

Legal Secretary

Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities
P. 0. Box 21040 (120 Torbay Road)

St. John"s, NL AlA 5B2

Tel: (709) 726-0470

Fax: (709) 726-9604

E-mail: bsmith@pub.nl.ca



[attachment "All Parties - Proposed Schedule - July 26, 2010.pdf"

deleted
by Geoff Young/NLHydro] [attachment "Notice NP-2011 Capital Budget
Application final._pdf" deleted by Geoff Young/NLHydro]



